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From: Bas Hobson [bas.hobson@sasktel.net]

Sent: Friday, August 19, 2011 9:48 AM

To: AdvanceNotifications Resource

Subject: Advance Notification - Import Shipment - TAM Reference 1333-0911
Attachments: ImpltrRods Vasteras to Westinghouse 1333-0911.pdf

Please find attached an Advance Notification for an import shipment.
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Bas Hobson

Executive Vice President

TAM International Inc

Phone: 306-978-6850

Fax: 306-978-6855

Email: bas.hobson@tamintl.ca
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TAM INTERNATIONAL INC.
980-606 Spadina Cresecent East
Saskatoon, SK S7K 3H1

VIA EMAIL
AdvanceNotifications@nrc.gov

July 26,2011

Attention: Robert Caldwell, Chief

Fuel Cycle Security and Transportation Branch
U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission

Office of Nuclear Security and Incident Response
Division of Security Policy

TAM International Inc. Reference No. 1333-0911

ADVANCE NOTIFICATION OF IMPORT SHIPMENT

Telephone: (306) 978-6850
Toll Free: (866) 978-6850
Fax: (306) 978-6855

In accordance with the requirements for implementation of the Convention on the Physical

Protection of Nuclear Material, we are submitting the following:

1) Shipper, Receiver and Carrier

Westinghouse Electric Sweden AB 0114621347000

Finnslatten Branslegatan
S-721 63, Vasteras, Sweden

Westinghouse Electric Corporation 803- 647-3756
Commercial Nuclear Fuels Division

5801 Bluff Road

Columbia, SC 29209

USA

TAM International Inc. 306-978-6850
980-606 Spadina Crescent East
Saskatoon, SK S7K 3HI1

Atlantic Container Line 908-518-5300
50 Cardinal Drive
Westfield, NJ 07090
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7/26/2011

2)

3)

Physical Description

This shipment consists of 1 x 20’ container loaded with 20 x Gd UO2 rods packed into 1 x
Traveller package, USA/9297/AF-96 Rev 3. RADIOACTIVE MATERIAL, Type A
Package, Fissile. Total net weight of U is 281 kgs. The net weight of U-235 is 13 kgs.
Transportation and Route Schedule

The ocean transportation from Gothenburg, Sweden to the Port of Norfolk, VA will be the
responsibility of Atlantic Container Line. The inland transportation from Norfolk, VA to

Columbia, SC will be the responsibility of Westinghouse Electric Corporation.

Shipment routing:

Sails Gothenburg, Sweden, Atlantic Companion v.1234 September 5, 2011
ETA Port of Norfolk, VA September 23, 2011
Trucked from Norfolk, VA to Columbia, SC September 26, 2011

This shipment will be protected during transport in accordance with Annex 1 to the Convention
on Physical Protection of Nuclear Materials.

Sincerely,

TAM INTERNATIONAL INC.
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Bas Hobson
Executive Vice President



